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From: < >

To: "select_wkrcpc@legco.gov.hk" <select_wkrcpc@legco.gov.hk>, "hkja@hkja.org.hk"
<hkja@hkja.org.hk>

. Date: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 01:47PM
. Subject: Wwest Kowloon Legco P&P inquiry involving C.Y.Leung To whom it may concern.

History: % This message has been forwarded.

I find it interesting legco select committe panel members including Chinese media reported
the meeting yesterday,the facts are before you by reference to the following statement.
Wonder those involved ever read through these documents in English to make comments ?

Statement by Mr. Eric Andrew Johnson,competition co-ordinator.

37. I cannot recall what exactly was mr.Tsang said at the time,but he treated the matter as serious
and if I recall correctly,tried to reach Mr. leung by phone---

39. Ten years on,I cannot recalled exactly what was said in the meeting

43.1 cannot recalled I informed the S for P & L---

There are at least three times Johnson cannot recall what exactly he said as a full time co-ordinator
of HKSARG.

kywong. a simple,peaceful,healthy,happy and good human who lives in Hong Kong.
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